IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 11-650
V. : DATE FILED: 11/1/11
LESLIE MOSBY : VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 2119 (carjacking - 1 count)
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1) (using and carrying
a firearm during a crime of violence

- 1 count)

18 U.S.C. § 2 (aiding and abetting)
Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about November 21, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

LESLIE MOSBY

with intent to cause death and serious bodily harm, took, and aided and abetted the taking, from
the person and presence of person #1, a person known to the grand jury, by force and violence
and by intimidation, a motor vehicle, that is, a silver 2000 Cadillac Deville, Vehicle
Identification Number 1G6KF5791YU349703, that had been transported, shipped, and received
in interstate commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2119 and 2.



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about November 21, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

LESLIE MOSBY

knowingly used and carried, and aided and abetted the use and carrying of, two firearms, that is,
a Charter Arms, model Undercover, .38 caliber revolver, serial number 307574, loaded with five
spent rounds which were discharged at police, and a Rossi, model M68, .38 caliber revolver,
serial number 8243, loaded with three live rounds of ammunition, during and in relation to a
crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is,
carjacking, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1) and 2.



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
As a result of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c) set
forth in this indictment, defendant
LESLIE MOSBY
shall forfeit to the United States of America, the firearms and ammunition involved in the
commission of this offense, including, but not limited to:

1) a Charter Arms, Model Undercover, .38 caliber revolver, serial number
307574,

(2 five spent rounds of ammunition;

3) a Rossi, Model M68, .38 caliber revolver, serial number 8243; and

4) three rounds of ammunition.

All pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c) and Title 18, United
States Code, Section 924(d).

A TRUE BILL:

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY



